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List of 19th-Century Research Resources in the Washington, D.C. Area 
 

Washington, D.C. and its neighbors, Maryland and Virginia, are rich resources for 19th century 
collections. 

This list focuses on museums, libraries, archives, historic homes, gardens, and other such 
collections of books, materials, and artifacts. Organizations are sorted by region (Washington, D.C., 
Maryland, Virginia) and listed alphabetically. 

Historical sites, parks, monuments, and architecture have not been included, but should be noted 
as part of the overall richness of the area’s 19th century history. Additionally, many government 
agencies have collections, archives, exhibit spaces, and libraries that may not be listed here. 

Undoubtedly, some19th century collections may have been missed. Should you wish to respond to 
or add to the list, please email cncsinternational@gmail.com. 

This list was generated in spring 2026 by Northern Virginia Community College interns, A. 
Raymer, J. Kaminski, and W. Brown under the supervision of Smithsonian Institution curator, S. 
Perich. 

Washington, DC 

1. African American Civil War Memorial Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://afroamcivilwar.org/ 
Categories: Civil War (1861–1865); African American History; Slavery & Emancipation; 
Military History; Archival Collections; Museum Collections 

2. American University Archives and Special Collections 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.american.edu/library/archives 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Educational History; Washington, DC Regional 
History; Archival Collections; Manuscripts 
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3. American University Museum at the Katzen Arts Center 

Washington, D.C. 
https://www.american.edu/cas/museum/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Fine Arts; Museum Collections 

4. Anderson House (Society of the Cincinnati) 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.societyofthecincinnati.org/ 
Categories: Early Republic (1789–1824); Military History; Archival Collections; Historic 
Houses 

5. Architect of the Capitol 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.aoc.gov/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Government & Political History; Architecture & 
Preservation; Art & Material Culture; Washington, DC Regional History; Archival 
Collections 

6. Belmont-Paul Women’s Equality National Monument 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.nps.gov/bepa/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Women’s History; Social Reform Movements; Political 
History; Historic Sites & Houses; Washington, DC Regional History; Archival Collections 

7. Blair House 
Washington, D.C. 
https://blairhouse.org/ 
Categories: Antebellum Era (1850–1861); Civil War (1861–1865); Presidential History; 
Historic Houses 

8. Catholic University American Catholic History Research Center and University 
Archives 
Washington, D.C. 
https://libraries.catholic.edu 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Religious History; Immigration History; Educational 
History; Archival Collections; Rare Books; Manuscripts 

9. Catholic University of America, Salve Regina Gallery 
Washington, D.C. 
https://architecture.catholic.edu/student-experience/facilities/salve-regina-gallery.html 
Categories: Limited 19th-century 
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10. Charles Sumner School Museum and Archives 

Washington, D.C. 
https://osse.dc.gov 
Categories: Reconstruction Era (1865–1877); African American History; Educational 
History; Archival Collections 

11. Chinese American Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.chineseamericanmuseum.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Immigration History; Cultural History 

12. DAR Museum, Daughters of the American Revolution 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.dar.org/collections/museum 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Women’s History; Cultural History; Decorative Arts; 
Museum Collections 

13. DC Archives 
Washington, D.C. 
https://os.dc.gov/service/district-columbia-archives 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Urban History; Washington, DC Regional History; 
Legal History; Archival Collections 

14. DC Department of Transportation Historic Collection 
Washington, D.C. 
https://ddotlibrary.omeka.net/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Transportation History; Urban History; Archival 
Collections; Maps & Cartography 

15. DC History Center 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.dchistory.org 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Washington, DC Regional History; Urban History; 
Social Reform Movements; Archival Collections; Manuscripts; Photography Collections; 
Maps & Cartography 

16. DC Office of Planning Historic Preservation and Archaeology 
Washington, D.C. 
https://planning.dc.gov 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Washington, DC Regional History; Urban History; 
Architecture & Preservation; Archival Collections 
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17. DC Public Library, The People's Archive 

Washington, D.C. 
https://www.dclibrary.org/plan-visit/martin-luther-king-jr-memorial-library/peoples-
archive 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Washington, DC Regional History; Urban History; 
Social Reform Movements; Archival Collections; Manuscripts; Photography Collections 

18. Dumbarton Oaks Research Library and Collection 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.doaks.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Cultural History; Archival Collections; Rare Books 

19. Dupont-Kalorama Museums Consortium 
Washington, D.C. 
https://dupontkaloramamc.com/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Washington, DC Regional History; Historic Sites & 
Houses; Art & Material Culture; Military History; Public History; Cultural Districts & 
Museum Networks 

20. Folger Shakespeare Library 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.folger.edu/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Cultural History; Rare Books; Manuscripts; Fine Arts 

21. Ford's Theatre 
Washington, D.C. 
https://fords.org/ 
Categories: Civil War (1861–1865); Presidential History; Biographies & Political Figures; 
Historic Houses 

22. Frederick Douglass National Historic Site 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.nps.gov/frdo/index.htm 
Categories: Antebellum Era (1850–1861); Civil War (1861–1865); Reconstruction Era 
(1865–1877); Gilded Age (1877–1900); African American History; Abolition Movement; 
Slavery & Emancipation; Biographies & Political Figures; Rare Books; Historic Houses 

23. Gallaudet University Archives and Deaf Collections 
Washington, D.C. 
https://gallaudet.catalogaccess.com 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Educational History; Cultural History; Social Reform 
Movements; Archival Collections; Manuscripts; Photography Collections 
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24. Gallaudet University, National Deaf Life Museum 

Washington, D.C. 
https://gallaudet.edu/museum/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Educational History; Museum Collections 

25. General Federation of Women's Clubs Headquarters 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.gfwc.org/ 
Categories: Gilded Age (1877–1900); Women’s History; Social Reform Movements; 
Archival Collections 

26. George Washington University Art Gallery 
Washington, D.C. 
https://bradygallery.gwu.edu/ 
Categories: Limited 19th-century; Fine Arts 

27. George Washington University Special Collections Research Center 
Washington, D.C. 
https://library.gwu.edu 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Politics, Law & Biography; Urban History; 
Washington, DC Regional History; Archival Collections; Manuscripts 

28. George Washington University, Textile Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://museum.gwu.edu/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Cultural History; Decorative Arts; Material Culture 

29. Georgetown University Art Galleries 
Washington, D.C. 
https://guartgalleries.org/ 
Categories: Limited 19th-century; Fine Arts 

30. Georgetown University Library 
Washington, D.C. 
https://library.georgetown.edu/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Washington, DC Regional History; Archival Collections 

31. German-American Heritage Museum of the USA 
Washington, D.C. 
https://gahmusa.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Immigration History; Cultural History 
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32. Heurich House Museum 

Washington, D.C. 
https://heurichhouse.org/pages/about 
Categories: Gilded Age (1877–1900); Immigration History; Urban History; Washington, DC 
Regional History; Historic Houses 

33. Hillwood Estate, Museum & Gardens 
Washington, D.C. 
https://hillwoodmuseum.org/ 
Categories: Limited 19th-century Context (20th-century Site); Fine Arts; Decorative Arts 

34. House of the Temple, The Scottish Rite of Freemasonry 
Washington, D.C. 
https://scottishrite.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Archival Collections; Rare Books 

35. Howard University Art Gallery 
Washington, D.C. 
https://finearts.howard.edu/gallery-art 
Categories: 19th-century (General); African American History; Fine Arts 

36. Howard University Moorland-Spingarn Research Center 
Washington, D.C. 
https://msrc.howard.edu 
Categories: 19th-century (General); African American History; Abolition Movement; 
Slavery & Emancipation; Cultural History; Politics, Law & Biography; Archival Collections; 
Manuscripts; Rare Books 

37. International Spy Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.spymuseum.org/ 
Categories: Limited 19th-century; Early Republic (1789–1824); Civil War (1861–1865); 
Military History; Federal History; Material Culture 

38. James M. Gilliss Library at the U.S. Naval Observatory 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.cnmoc.usff.navy.mil/Our-Commands/United-States-Naval-Observatory/The-
James-M-Gilliss-Library/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Scientific History; Naval History; Federal History; 
Archival Collections; Rare Books; Manuscripts 

39. Kreeger Art Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.kreegermuseum.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Fine Arts 
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40. Laogai Museum (Chinese human rights) 

Washington, D.C. 
https://laogairesearch.org/ 
Categories: Exclusion 

41. Library of Congress 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.loc.gov 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Politics, Law & Biography; Federal History; Archival 
Collections; Manuscripts; Rare Books; Photography Collections; Maps & Cartography 

42. Lillian & Albert Small Jewish Museum (Jewish Historical Society) 
Washington, D.C. 
https://capitaljewishmuseum.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Religious History; Immigration History; Washington, 
DC Regional History 

43. Mary McLeod Bethune Council House National Historic Site 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.nps.gov/mamc/index.htm 
Categories: Gilded Age (1877–1900); Women’s History; African American History; Historic 
Houses 

44. Meridian House 
Washington, D.C. 
https://meridian.org/ 
Categories: Exclusion 

45. Military Women’s Memorial 
Arlington, VA 
https://womensmemorial.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Women’s History; Military History; Civil War & 
Reconstruction; Virginia Regional History; Oral Histories; Archival Collections 

46. Museum of the Bible 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.museumofthebible.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Religious History; Slavery & Emancipation; Rare 
Books 

47. National Academy of Sciences 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.nationalacademies.org/archives 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Scientific History; Archival Collections 
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48. National Archives and Records 

Washington, D.C. 
https://www.archives.gov 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Civil War (1861–1865); Reconstruction Era (1865–
1877); Politics, Law & Biography; Federal History; African American History; Archival 
Collections 

49. National Building Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://nbm.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Architecture & Preservation; Archival Collections 

50. National Gallery of Art 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.nga.gov/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Fine Arts; Museum Collections 

51. National Geographic 
Washington, D.C. 
https://moe.nationalgeographic.org/en 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Scientific History; Geography & Local History; 
Archival Collections; Photography Collections; Maps & Cartography 

52. National Guard Memorial Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.ngef.org/ 
Categories: Limited 19th-century; Military History; Archival Collections 

53. National Law Enforcement Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://nleomf.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Legal History; Museum Collections 

54. National Museum of American Diplomacy, U.S. Department of State 
Washington, D.C. 
https://diplomacy.state.gov/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Government & Political History; International History; 
Diplomatic History; Digital Collections; Washington, DC Regional History 

55. National Museum of American Jewish Military History 
Washington, D.C. 
https://nmajmh.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Military History; Religious History; Archival 
Collections 
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56. National Museum of the U.S. Navy 

Washington, D.C. 
https://www.history.navy.mil/content/history/museums/nmusn.html 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Naval History; Military History; Museum Collections 

57. National Museum of Women in the Arts 
Washington, D.C. 
https://nmwa.org/ 
Categories: Limited 19th-century; Women’s History; Fine Arts 

58. Octagon House 
Washington, D.C. 
Categories: Early Republic (1789–1824); Jacksonian Era & Westward Expansion (1824–
1850); Urban History; Washington, DC Regional History; Historic Houses 

59. Old Korean Legation Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://oldkoreanlegation.org/en/ 
Categories: Gilded Age (1877–1900); Diplomatic History; Historic Houses 

60. Old Stone House 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.nps.gov/places/old-stone-house.htm 
Categories: Exclusion 

61. Organization of American States, Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://museum.oas.org/collection.html  
Categories: 19th-century (General); Diplomatic History; Museum 

 

62. Organization of American States, Library 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.oas.org/en/columbus/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Diplomatic History; Archival Collections; Fine Arts 

63. President Lincoln's Cottage at the Soldier's Home 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.lincolncottage.org/the-soldiers-home/ 
Categories: Civil War (1861–1865); Presidential History; Biographies & Political Figures; 
Historic Houses 

64. President Woodrow Wilson House 
Washington, D.C. 
https://woodrowwilsonhouse.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Presidential History; Political History; Progressive 
Era; Washington, DC Regional History; Historic Sites & Houses; Public History 
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65. Smithsonian Institution 

Washington, D.C. 
https://www.si.edu 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Art; Science; Natural History; National History; 
International History; Indigenous Peoples History; Archives; Libraries; Museums; Gardens; 
Zoo 

66. Supreme Court Historic Collections / Office of the Curator 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.supremecourt.gov/about/historiccollections.aspx 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Government & Political History; Legal History; 
Constitutional History; Art & Material Culture; Washington, DC Regional History; Archival 
Collections 

67. The Phillips Collection 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.phillipscollection.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Fine Arts; Museum Collections 

68. Tudor Place Historic House and Gardens 
Washington, D.C. 
https://tudorplace.org/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Slavery & Emancipation; Washington, DC Regional 
History; Cultural History; Biographies & Political Figures; Archival Collections; 
Manuscripts; Fine Arts; Decorative Arts; Historic Houses; Photography Collections 

69. U.S. Botanic Garden 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.usbg.gov/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Scientific History; Environmental History 

70. U.S. Department of State Office of Fine Arts 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.diplomaticrooms.state.gov/explore-the-collection/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Fine Arts; Decorative Arts; Diplomacy; Federal 
History; Museum Collections; Material Culture 

71. U.S. Department of State, Ralph J. Bunche Library 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.state.gov/bureaus-offices/under-secretary-for-management/bureau-of-
administration/library-services 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Diplomacy; Politics, Law & Biography; Federal 
History; Archival Collections; Manuscripts; Rare Books 
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72. U.S. Department of the Interior Museum 

Washington, D.C. 
https://www.doi.gov/museum 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Federal History; Environmental History; Scientific 
History; Museum Collections 

73. U.S. General Services Administration, Fine Arts Collection 
Washington, D.C. 
https://art.gsa.gov/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Fine Arts; Federal History; Architecture & 
Preservation; Museum Collections 

74. U.S. House History, Art & Archives 
Washington, D.C. 
https://history.house.gov/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Government & Political History; Congressional 
History; Civil War & Reconstruction; Slavery & Emancipation; Art & Material Culture; 
Washington, DC Regional History; Archival Collections 

75. U.S. National Arboretum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.usna.usda.gov/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Environmental History; Washington, DC Regional 
History 

76. U.S. National Arboretum, National Bonsai and Penjing Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.usna.usda.gov/ 
Categories: Limited 19th-century 

77. United States Holocaust Memorial Museum 
Washington, D.C. 
https://www.ushmm.org/ 
Categories: 19th-century (General); Jewish History; International History; Migration & 
Diaspora; Social History; Archival Collections; Digital Collections 

78. University of the District of Columbia Learning Resources Division 
Washington, D.C. 
https://udc.libguides.com 
Categories: Limited 19th-century; Educational History; Washington, DC Regional History 

79. University of the District of Columbia: Learning Research Division 
Washington, D.C. 
https://udc.libguides.com 
Categories: Limited 19th-century; Educational History; Washington, DC Regional History 
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80. White House Historical Association, Decatur House 

Washington, D.C. 
https://www.whitehousehistory.org/the-historic-decatur-house 
Categories: Early Republic (1789–1824); Presidential History; Federal History; Historic 
Houses 

Maryland 

81. American Visionary Art Museum 
Baltimore, MD 
https://www.avam.org/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Cultural History; Fine Arts; Decorative Arts; Material 
Culture; Museum Collections; Photography Collections; Architecture & Preservation 

82. Baltimore Museum of Art 
Baltimore, MD 
https://artbma.org/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Cultural History; Fine Arts; Decorative Arts; Material 
Culture; Museum Collections; Photography Collections; Digital Collections 

83. Carrollton Hall 
Ellicott City, MD 
http://www.carrolltonhall.org/ 
Categories: Jacksonian Era & Westward Expansion (1824–1850); Indigenous History; 
Slavery & Emancipation; Cultural History; Maryland Regional History; Architecture & 
Preservation; Historic Houses 

84. Jewish Museum of Maryland 
Baltimore, MD 
https://jewishmuseummd.org/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Legislative History; Cultural History; Immigration 
History; Religious History; Maryland Regional History; Archival Collections; Museum 
Collections 

85. Maryland Center for History and Culture 
Baltimore, MD 
https://www.mdhistory.org 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Legislative History; Cultural History; Social Reform 
Movements; Slavery & Emancipation; Archival Collections; Manuscripts; Museum 
Collections; Photography Collections; Digital Collections 

86. Maryland Historic Trust 
Crownsville, MD 
https://mht.maryland.gov/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Maryland Regional History; Archival Collections; 
Architecture & Preservation; Historic Houses; 
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87. Maryland State Archive 

Annapolis, MD 
https://https://msa.maryland.gov/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); African American History; Legislative History; Legal 
History; Immigration History; Indigenous History; Military History; Maryland Regional 
History; Digital History 

88. National Agricultural Library 
Beltsville, MD 
https://www.nal.usda.gov/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Agricultural History; Scientific History; Federal 
History; Archival Collections; Manuscripts; Rare Books 

89. National Library of Medicine 
Bethesda, MD 
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Medical History; Scientific History; Federal History; 
Archival Collections; Rare Books; Manuscripts 

90. National Museum of Civil War Medicine 
Frederick, MD 
https://www.civilwarmed.org 
Categories: Civil War (1861–1865); Educational History; Military History; Medical History; 
Public Health History; Scientific History; Archival Collections; Digital Collections 

91. National Museum of Health and Medicine 
Silver Spring, MD 
https://medicalmuseum.health.mil 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Military History; Educational History; Medical 
History; Public Health History; Scientific History; Archival Collections; Museum Collections; 
Photography Collections 

92. National Park Service 
Landover, MD 
https://www.nps.gov 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Architecture & Preservation; Material Culture; 
Archival Collections 

93. Peabody Essex Library 
Baltimore, MD 
https://www.library.jhu.edu/library-departments/special-collections/george-peabody-
library/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Biographies & Political Figures; Cultural History; 
Religious History; Scientific History; Regional History; Fine Arts; Archival Collections; Maps 
& Cartography; 
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94. Reginald F. Lewis Museum of Maryland African American History & Culture 

Baltimore, MD 
https://www.lewismuseum.org/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); African American History; Cultural History; Social 
Reform Movements; Economic History; Maryland Regional History; Material Culture; 
Digital Collections 

95. University of Maryland Libraries 
College Park, MD 
https://www.lib.umd.edu 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Maryland Regional History; Social Reform 
Movements; Archival Collections; Manuscripts 

96. University of Maryland Special Collections and University Archives 
College Park, MD 
https://www.lib.umd.edu/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Maryland Regional History; Labor History; Military 
History; Rare Books; Archival Collections; Manuscripts; Fine Arts 

97. University of Maryland, Baltimore County 
Catonsville, MD 
https://umbc.pastperfectonline.com/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Maryland Regional History; Cultural History; Archival 
Collections; Manuscripts; Photography Collections 

98. Walters Art Museum 
Baltimore, MD 
https://thewalters.org/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Cultural History; Rare Books; Fine Arts; Decorative 
Arts; Material Culture; Museum Collections; Digital Collections 

Virginia 

99. Alexandria Archaeology Museum 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexandriava.gov/archaeology 
Categories: 19th Century (General); African American History; Industrialization; Virginia 
Regional History; Urban History; Material Culture; Architecture & Preservation 

100. Alexandria Black History Museum 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexandriava.gov/BlackHistory 
Categories: Antebellum Era (1850–1861); Civil War (1861–1865); Reconstruction Era 
(1865–1877); African American History; Slavery & Emancipation; Archival Collections; 
Photography; Museum Collections 
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101. Alexandria History Museum at The Lyceum 

Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexandriava.gov/Lyceum 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Urban History; Military History; Virginia Regional 
History; Material Culture; Archival Collections; Decorative Arts; Newspapers & Periodicals 

102. Alexandria Library 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexlibraryva.org 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Virginia Regional History; Archival Collections; 
Genealogy; Rare Books; Manuscripts; Digital Collections 

103. Ball-Sellers House 
Arlington, VA 
https://arlhist.org/ball-sellers-house/ 
Categories: 19th Century History (General); Virginia Regional History; Rural History; 
Genealogy; Historic Houses; Archival Collections; Material Culture 

104. Carlyle House Historic Park 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.novaparks.com/parks/carlyle-house 
Categories: Early Republic (1789-1824); Indigenous History; Biographies & Political 
Figures; Decorative Arts; Material Culture; Urban History 

105. Christ Church Alexandria 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.historicchristchurch.org 
Categories: Civil War (1861-1865); Religious History; Military History; Archival 
Collections; Material Culture; Photography 

106. Fairfax County Historic Courthouse 
Fairfax, VA 
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/circuit/historic-records-center/courthouse-history 
Categories: Early Republic (1789-1824); Legal History; Biographies & Political Figures; 
Virginia Regional History; Archival Collections; Manuscripts 

107. Fairfax County Public Schools 
Fairfax, VA 
https://www.fcps.edu/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Educational History; Virginia Regional History; 
Archival Collections; Manuscripts; Photography 
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108. Fort Ward Museum 

Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexandriava.gov/FortWard 
Categories: Civil War (1861-1865); Military History; Architecture & Preservation; Material 
Culture; Museum Collections; Archival Collections; Photography 

109. Fred W. Smith National Library for the Study of George Washington 
Mount Vernon, VA 
https://www.mountvernon.org/library/about-the-library 
Categories: Early Republic (1789-1824); Presidential History; Biographies & Political 
Figures; Virginia Regional History; Journals & Diaries; Rare Books 

110. Freedom House Museum 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexandriava.gov/FreedomHouse 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Antebellum Era (1850-1861); African American 
History; Slavery & Emancipation; Museum Collections; Digital Collections 

111. Friendship Firehouse Museum 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexandriava.gov/Firehouse 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Virginia Regional History; Architecture & 
Preservation; Urban History; Labor History; Material Culture; Museum Collections 

112. Gadsby's Tavern Museum 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexandriava.gov/GadsbysTavern 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Antebellum Era (1850-1861); Archival Collections; 
Architecture & Preservation; Museum Collections; Urban History; Slavery & Emancipation 

113. George Mason University Special Collections Research Center 
Fairfax, VA 
https://scrc.gmu.edu 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Civil War (1861-1865); Virginia Regional History; 
Archival Collections; Manuscripts; Rare books; Oral Histories 

114. George Washington Masonic National Memorial 
Alexandria, VA 
https://gwmemorial.org 
Categories: Early Republic (1789-1824); Presidential History; Diplomatic History; Material 
Culture; Journals & Diaries; Architecture & Preservation; Archival Collections; Digital 
Collections 
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115. Historic Fairfax City, Inc 

Fairfax, VA 
https://www.historicfairfax.org/about-us/ 
Categories: Civil War (1861-1865); Slavery & Emancipation; Virginia Regional History; 
Archival Collections; Historic Houses; Material Culture 

116. Lee-Fendall House Museum & Garden 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.leefendallhouse.org 
Categories: Civil War (1861-1865); Slavery & Emancipation; Virginia Regional History; 
Historic Houses; Architecture & Preservation; Manuscripts; Genealogy 

117. Library at Virginia Theological Seminary 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.vts.edu/library 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Virginia Regional History; African American History; 
Archival Collections; Manuscripts 

118. Library of Virginia 
Richmond, VA 
https://www.lva.virginia.gov/collections 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Cultural History; Virginia Regional History; 
Genealogy; Manuscripts; Archival Collections 

119. Office of Historic Alexandria 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexandriava.gov/historic 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Civil War (1861-1865); Reconstruction (1865-1877); 
Virginia Regional History; Architecture & Preservation; Archival Collections 

120. Old Presbyterian Meeting House 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.opmh.org 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Religious History; Virginia Regional History; Archival 
Collections; Architecture & Preservation; Material Culture 

121. Stabler-Leadbeater Apothecary Museum 
Alexandria, VA 
https://www.alexandriava.gov/Apothecary 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Medical History; Scientific History; Virginia Regional 
History; Museum Collections; Material Culture 
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122. Sully Historic Site 

Chantilly, VA 
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/parks/sully-historic-site 
Categories: 19th Century (General); African American History; Slavery & Emancipation; 
Architecture & Preservation; Museum Collections; Historic Houses; Material Culture 

123. The Arlington Historical Museum 
Arlington, VA 
https://arlhist.org 
Categories: 19th Century History (General); Virginia Regional History; Military History; 
Agricultural History; Museum Collections; Archival Collections; Material Culture 

124. Virginia Museum of History & Culture 
Richmond, VA 
https://virginiahistory.org/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Cultural History; Virginia Regional History; Women’s 
History; Slavery & Emancipation; Museum Collections 

125. Virginia Room at City of Fairfax Regional Library 
Fairfax, VA 
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/library/branches/virginia-room 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Regional History; Virginia Regional History; Archival 
Collections; Newspapers & Periodicals; Genealogy 

126. Woodlawn & Pope-Leighey House 
Mount Vernon, VA 
https://www.woodlawnpopeleighey.org/ 
Categories: 19th Century (General); Virginia Regional History; Slavery & Emancipation; 
Genealogy; Archival Collections; Historic Houses 


